DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	December 29, 2011 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Douglas Deveny, Secretary

HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

- 1. ZHAO, LIZHI LRW.4344Misaki, Manchester, CTRemove from hearings; fire marshal form received.2011-1362
- 2. WEITZ, DINA R. LIR.16275 Dina A. Restaurant, Westport, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2011-1355

3. PATEL, KAMLESH R. - LIP.13175

White City Wine & Spirits, West Haven, CT Remove from hearings; permit canceled. 2011-1211

- PATEL, SHITAL LIP.14488 Sunny Discount Liquors, Putnam, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 4 days and \$1,000, of which 2 days and \$500 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incidents of June 2010-September 2011 and 9/29/11. 2011-1013
- 5. FISHMAN, ADAM LIP.12448 Harvey's Wine & Spirits, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 5/21/11. 2011-895

Liquor Control Minutes December 29, 2011 Page 2 of 4

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

6. **CEPEDA, JUAN M. – LIR.14688.P.CW** La Marqueta Food Plaza, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

7. DELANEY, THERESA R. – LIP.14855.P.CW

Classic Liquors, New Milford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

- 8. **MANGI, JOSEPH LCA.7336.P.CW** Tre, Ridgefield, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 9. **STAUFFER, LEONARD E. LCA.7324.P.CW** Chaser's, Ansonia, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

10. ROSSI, NICHOLAS J. - LIP.14836.P.CW

Purple Feet of Westport, Westport, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

11. **CHIAMULERA, ALDO F. – LIR.18394.P.CW** Cesco's Trattoria, Darien, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

12. DESJARDIN, ANTHONY M. SR. - LIR.18355.P.CW

Bradford's Grill and Tavern, Norwalk, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

13. CARROLL. JENNIFER B. - LIR.18439.P.CW Lepris Burger Bar, Ellington, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

 14. ANCHOR DISTILLING COMPANY LLC – LSL.1373 Commission approved to issue final permit.
15. CHEHALEM INC – LSW.665 Commission approved to issue final permit.
16. SERRALLES USA LLC – LSL.1372
Stamford, CT

16. **SERRALLES USA LLC – LSL.1372** Commission approved to issue final permit.

17. FERTIG, SHELLEY A. – LIP.14918

After Hours Wine & Spirits, West Haven, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name, 8x10 photos of finished interior including shelving, cooler and cash register. Liquor Control Minutes December 29, 2011 Page 3 of 4

18. **PETRO, GEORGE J. – LCA.7316.P.CW** Breaktime at Jaks, Derby, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

19. MILIOS, IOANNIS – LIR.18453.P.CW Cavos Tavern, Newington, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only

20. VANDENBOSCH, JULIA A. – LIR.18402.P.CW

G.W. Tavern, Washington Depot, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, copy of interim notice (secretary of state's office filings) to include Julie Vandenbosch and William May as members of backer CAE LLC. Endorse patio.

21. **SHADLE, MARK F. – LRW.4870.P.CW** G-Zen, Branford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only.

22. SAWYER, CARA H. – LFW.75 Preston Ridge Vineyard, Preston, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of completed premises (to include exterior of building, interior tasting room and warehouse/fermentation area), brand registration labels to be approved by DCP before sale and use of product. Endorse patio and extension of use.

- 23. **DELANEY, THERESA R. LIP.14855.P.CW** Classic Liquors, New Milford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 24. **KUHNS, VICTORIA K. LRC.269** Merlot on the Water, East Windsor, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of completed interior (to include dining room, barroom, separation wall), copy of lease to show backer Merlot On The Water LLC with right to occupy. Endorse patio and extension of use.

OTHER:

- 25. **SUTILA, MICHAEL J. LCA.6906** Lumberyard, West Redding, CT Commission approved request to perform floor repairs during their 3 day suspension on 1/3/12 through 1/5/12.
- 26. ARGITAKOS, ANASTASIA LIR.17965 Sidewalk Café, Hartford, CT Commission approves transfer of interest (Anastasia Argitakos 100% to Anastasia Argitakos 50% and Argiris Argitakos 50%).

Liquor Control Minutes December 29, 2011 Page 4 of 4

Adjourned at 9:03 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd